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F": 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

h Y  nynn 
Wednesday, August 29,2001 1243 PM 
Kim Logue 
RE: Expired Agreement - Docket 000117-TP 

I will place a copy of this e-mail in the docket file. 

Kay 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kim Logue 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2001 10:42 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Margie Howard; Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Expired Agreement - Docket 0001 17-TP 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Lynn, Tanya W [maiIto:Tanya.Lynn@bellsouth.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2001 5:07 PM 
To: klogue@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Subject: Expired Agreement - Docket 0001 17-TP 

As information to you, the agreement with 01 Communications, Inc. expired effective February 28, 2001 because the re- 
negotiation process did not progress during the negotiations window. Services provided to this organization will be 
terminated as of Octover 28, 2001. 

Tanya 
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